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From: 	 Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Thursday, June 9, 2011 10:45 AM 
To: 
Subject: 	 Fw: Senegal's Wade offers to help Qadhafi step aside (Reuters) 

From: OpsNewsTicker 
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 10:02 AM 
To: NEWS-AF; NEWS-Mahogany 
Cc: SES-0 
Subject: Senegal's Wade offers to help Qadhafi step aside (Reuters) 

BENGHAZI (Reuters) - Senegalese President Abdoulaye Wade appealed to Libyan leader Qadhafi on Thursday 
to step down, and offered to help ease his former ally's exit from power. 

"It is in your own interest and the interest of all the Libyan people that you leave power in Libya and never 
dream of coming back to power," Wade said during a visit to the rebel-held east Libyan city of Benghazi. 

"I can be one of those who help you pull out of political life and the sooner you leave the better, to save the 
lives of Libyans," Wade said. 

News Tickers alert senior Department officials to breaking news. This item appears as it did in its original publication and does not contain analysis or commentary 
by Department sources. 
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